Elmer, Linda
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From: O'Connor, Steph

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Mishefske, Thomas

Cc: Elmer, Linda; McKeown, Emily

Subject: 2019 May Joint Committee Data - Compliance Loan Program

Hi Tom,

Below are all the Compliance Loan Program numbers through the end of April. They're largely identical to
last month’s meeting, with the exception of completed project expenditures, as we’ve had two additional
projects that completed this month.

Loans Approved: 31 loans

Total Loan Amount Approved (estimated): $422,447%
Average loan amount: $13,627

Average age of owners: 59

Average income: $23,375

Average years occupied: 17

Average assessment: $46,216

Completed project expenditures: $57,835

*This loan amount is an estimate based on scopes of work, not on completed bids so may change shightly.

Have a great weekend,
Steph

Steph O’Connor | Compliance Programs Coordinator
City of Milwaukee | Department of Neighborhood Services
414.286.2567 | soconn@ milwaukee.gov




